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MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL USERS OF THE CATEGORY CODE %k
FROM: OHD DIRECTOR ERIC E. MARABELLO, P.E, éd/%M =
SUBJECT: UPDATES TO THE CATEGORY CODE

DATE: MARCH 18, 2019

PURPOSE OF MEMORANDUM

To provide updates to the Maryland Department of Transportation State Highway Administration
(MDOT SHA) 2018 Category Code.

CATEGORY 100-PRELIMINARY
The following pay item is new:
130875 MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION, LUMP SUM
The following pay item has been suppressed:
130850  MOBILIZATION
The Category Code items was dated March 18,2019. All projects advertising on April 2, 2019, and
thereafter must include these revised files. Advertised projects that require an addendum for some other

reason should include these revised Category Code items, if applicable.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact Mr. Edward C. Johnson, MDOT SHA Office of
Highway Development Transportation Engineer, at 410-545-8893, or via email at
ejohnson@sha.state.md.us.

cc: Mr. Edward C. Johnson, Transportation Engineer, Office of Highway Development, MDOT SHA
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bec:

Ms. Sejal Barot, Director, Office of Material Technology, MDOT SHA

Stephen Bucy, P.E., Director, Office of Construction, MDOT SHA

Jeff Davis, P.E., Design Engineer-Cost Estimator, Innovative Contracting Division, MDOT SHA

Benjamin Gilardi, P.E., Division Chief, Design Technical Services Division, MDOT SHA

Ms. Janice Harris, Assistant Division Chief-Procurement and Contracts, Highway Maintenance
Division, MDOT SHA

Mr. Elan Subramaniam, Applications Developer, Applications Development Section,
MDOT SHA \

Aimee Zhang, P.E., Team Leader, Design Technical Services Division, MDOT SHA



